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Tender
“SURPLUS VEHICLES”

Cape Breton-Victoria Regional School Board
Purchasing Department

999 Alexandra Street, Sydney, NS  B1L 6G7

Sealed tenders marked “Surplus Vehicles” will be accepted by Mr. Gary
MacVicar, Purchasing Agent, Cape Breton-Victoria Regional School Board, 999
Alexandra Street, Sydney, Nova Scotia  up to 2:00 p.m., Thursday, May 26,
2011 for the sale of surplus vehicles (19 school buses; 2 3/4 ton 4 x 4 trucks
(diesel), 1 – 1993 Dodge, 1 – 1992 Dodge) on an “AS IS, WHERE IS” basis
with no warranties given or implied.

Surplus units are located at Operations Building (Alexandra Street), Florence Bus
Garage and Baddeck Bus Garage for viewing purposes only.

Tender packages may be picked up at one of the following locations: 

OPERATIONS BUILDING FLORENCE BUS GARAGE
Purchasing Department Park Road, Florence
999 Alexandra Street, Sydney, NS Contact:  Bernie Astephen

(Ph:  902-736-0345)Contact:  Gary MacVicar (Ph:  562-6025)
Or Edwin Peterson (Ph:  562-4595)

BADDECK BUS GARAGE
Shore Road, Baddeck
Contact: David Peterson (Ph: 902-295-2373)

Lowest or any tender not necessarily accepted.

Faxed tenders will not be considered.

Late tenders will not be considered.

The Cape Breton-Victoria Regional School Board reserves the right to
accept or reject any or all tenders, not necessarily accept the lowest tender,
or to accept any tender which it may consider to be in its best interest.  The
Cape Breton-Victoria Regional School Board also reserves the right to waive
formality, informality, or technicality in any tender.

Auberge Gisele’s Inn
Baddeck, Nova Scotia

Employment Opportunities
• Evening work involved.
• Rate of pay in accordance to experience.
• Full time from June to October.

•• Food & Beverage Servers
•• Bartender
•• Luggage Porter

Inquiries & resumes to be sent to Helen Sievers at 
hsievers@ns.sympatico.ca
or faxed to: 902.295.2033

Only those applicants who meet position
requirements will be contacted.

The Victoria Standard is published once
every two weeks. Community events for
the next issue are due May 25, 2011.

Saturday, May 21st:
Spring Health & Wellness Fair at Middle
River Hall from noon to 3 pm - games for
kids & prizes for parents; blood pressure
clinic; bike safety rodeo; door prizes; dia-
betic treats; information on emergency
preparedness. Everyone attending is
entered to win an emergency survival kit.
Free admission!

Flea Market, Bake Table & Sausage BBQ
at South Haven Community Hall from 10
am to 1 pm with a great variety of flea
market finds and books. Admission,
$1.00 with tea & coffee provided.

Friday, May 27th:
Spaghetti Supper, sponsored by Cabot
Trail Relay Club. Price, $10 includes Cae-
sar Salad, roll, spahetti (veggie or meat),
water, tea, coffee, dessert (brownie & ice
cream). All at the Baddeck Community

Centre from 4:30 to 7 pm. Musical enter-
tainment will be on hand and proceeds go
to Baddeck Nursery School. All welcome!

Saturday, May 28th:
Annual Lobster Supper at St. Andrew’s
Presbyterian Church at North River
Bridge. Take out at 3 pm, Eat in at 5 pm.
Two lobsters, potato salad, coleslaw,
dessert for $20. One lobster w/extras,
$15. Cold turkey plate w/extras, $10. Call
929-2037 for tickets. We deliver to Bad-
deck!

Middle River Hospital Auxiliary Duck
Race. For tickets call Sharon MacRae at
295-3089. BBQ to follow at Church
Cross Bridge.

The Gaelic Council of Nova Scotia will
be hosting “An La Mór” - the big day for
the  Nova Scotia Gaelic Community at
the Port Hawkesbury Fire Hall, beginning
at 10 am and including workshops and a
trade show. For information, call Caroline
at 902-258-5768.

COMMUNITY CALENDAR

DO YOU HAVE AN
ANNOUNCEMENT YOU

WOULD LIKE TO SEE IN
THE VICTORIA STANDARD?

ANNOUNCEMENTS SUCH AS: 
Cards of Thanks
Births • Anniversaries
Engagements • Weddings
Graduations • Birthdays
In Memoriams • Novenas
ARE AVAILABLE AT THE
FOLLOWING RATES:
$20 up to 25 words,
plus 10¢ for each additional word.
If a photo is involved in an
announcement, the rate is
as follows: $25 up to 25 words,
plus 10¢ for each additional word.
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BUILDING A HOME: Choose local
Eco-Certified, non-clear-cut lumber -
Softwood, Framing, Beams, Boards,
Hardwood. Contact Black River Maple -
neall@ns.sympatico.ca or 902-258-3354.
2009 N.S. Eastern Region Woodlot
Owner of the Year.

MAINTENANCE CREW: S.V. Wire-
less, an 85’ private yacht in the final
stages of refitting for her return to the
Caribbean, has a  position available for
maintenance crew (M/F) for the summer
and fall of 2011. Maintenance will be
carried out at the dock in Big Harbour,
Victoria Co. and while hauled in
Arichat, Richmond Co. Responsibilities
will include metal preparation & paint-
ing/cleaning, assisting the ship’s crew
prepare the vessel for offshore passage-
making. No experience is necessary but
a WHIMIS Certificate, and/or a First
Aid Certificate would be considered
assets. For more information contact
mv.wired@gmail.com. Write Wireless
in the subject line.

CLASSIFIED ADS
$10 / 25 words - 10¢ / extra word (+HST)

PREPAID Deadline Wednesday
noon every 2nd week

CARD OF THANKS
On behalf of the Baddeck Acade-

my Grade 9 students and parents, we
would like to extend a HUGE Thank
You to the community for support-
ing our fund raising campaigns
which enable our children to travel
to Ottawa and Montreal.

A special thanks is extended to
Paul MacEachern, Jimmy Bradley,
Jonathan MacLean and Graham
Garland. Without community sup-
port, this trip would not be possible.

CARD OF THANKS
Once again, another successful Mid-

dle River Lupus Run took place under
sunny skies!

A very big thank you to all local
businesses who donated door prizes
and/or donations to the Lupus Society.

And, a very huge thank you to all
the participants, with a special thanks
to Ashley MacDonald for looking
after the stopwatch - this wouldn’t
happen without the involvement of
everyone!

Thanks to everyone’s efforts we
raised over $800.00 for Lupus
research.

Race Coordinator, Linda MacRae

Bookmobile
Schedule

Wednesday, May 18: Cape Smokey
School (11:15-11:45 am), Cabot High
School (12:15-12:45 pm), Neil’s Har-
bour at the Highland Manor (1:30-2
pm), White Point (2:15-2:45 pm), Smelt
Brook (3-3:30 pm), Dingwall at Church
(4-4:45 pm).

Thursday, May 19: North Highlands
School (10:15-11:30 am), Bay St.
Lawrence Community Centre (11:45-
12:15 pm),  Cape North (1:45-2:15 pm).

Wednesday, May 25: Wagmatcook
School (9:30-11:45 am), Little Narrows-
Ferry (1-1:30 pm), Hazeldale (1:45-2:15
pm), Washabuck Community Hall
(2:30-3 pm).

Thursday, May 26: Rankin School (10-
11:30 am), Barra Glen (11:45-12:15
pm), Jamesville at Dunn Road (1:45-
2:15 pm), MacKinnon’s Harbour (2:30-3
pm), Ottawa Brook (3:15-3:30 pm).

NEED A
PASSPORT PHOTO
OR OTHER FORM
OF PHOTO I.D.?

WE CAN DO IT RIGHT
HERE IN BADDECK!

CALL FOR AN APPOINTMENT…

295-1144

ARE YOU
FINALLY TAKING

THAT TRIP?

DO YOU NEED A
PASSPORT PHOTO
OR OTHER FORM
OF PHOTO I.D.?

WE CAN DO IT RIGHT
HERE IN BADDECK
AT THE VICTORIA

STANDARD!
CALL FOR AN APPOINTMENT…

295-1144

DO YOU NEED A PASSPORT PHOTO
OR OTHER FORM OF PHOTO I.D.?

YOU CAN GET IT DONE
RIGHT HERE IN BADDECK AT
THE VICTORIA STANDARD!

CALL FOR AN APPOINTMENT…

295-1144

FINALLY TAKING

THAT           TRIP?

NEED A
PASSPORT PHOTO
OR OTHER FORM
OF PHOTO I.D.?

WE CAN DO IT RIGHT
HERE IN BADDECK
AT THE VICTORIA

STANDARD!
CALL FOR AN APPOINTMENT…

295-1144

Head.
Heart.
Hands.
Health.
Help Wanted.
Right now, 4-H needs volunteers to work with youth in
your area. We also need you to encourage neighbours
and co-workers to do the same. Join for the projects, for
the competitions, for everything that helped you get
where you are today.

4-H-Canada.ca/join_again
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